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Please transait to Bmmgi Eset African
Gorporation followinmg nﬁugo from céx,
Corporation, Hombass, begins. "Your despatch

N0.383 [I learn from magistrate Ferrante of

S

-
Belgian Congo servige who left on Jume 25th for

Kilo that Huuinp’, European menagery was then

carrying on business and also that thea there

wers two German subjegks working in tho Gomgo
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ConsaTION

96, GrEsnam Houne,
ym_ Ave. Lownoow

Losvon, R26th AWy 2918,

AND AT
Mowaasa. Nawos, Kigumu &c | tn your reg.. prease refor
rsn EaT AFRICA PROTECTOR A T4

s to Na

WKaupaLA, JINIA, MASIHDL &c

UsANOA PROTECTORATE

Dear Read

I em obliged by your peremal note of 24%h., with
copy of cable received from Mr. Cox through the Govem or of
the Bast Africa Protectorate, an tne subject of certatn
Gemmams carrying on business &c. in the Congo.

I entirely agree that the subject of this is such
as to bring it quite outeide your kind promise to tvensmit
certain cables through the Governor on Bil‘i&n Govemment
business attended to by ue ae Belgian Goverument Agemts, 1
do not quite understand why the mee®mge was sent, Our let-
er No. 383 to Bast Africa referred to the case of o Germen
sutject trading in the Congo who wented to import goods through
Membaesa from Manchester, and warning our B.A. Branches to have
mothing to do with such trade with enemy aliens, and informing
Mombasa that the Belgian Coloniel 0ffice in Landon had told
us offieielly, as a matter for our information, that such Gerw
men traders had been ordered to be deported from the Congo. I

am letting the Belgian C.0. k¥now the contents of the message

you pass to us, and, at the same time, suggesting that it

b iy

should nei come . ihrough thhi partigulsr chamel, - ne doudt
thrdugh some insdverténce of onr’o‘oplo.

Yours nnmu. i :

H.J. Read Bsq., C.B, M8, Rl
d cu.u: ogﬂu $ M"’W >
Wnitemil, SV, :




